

Amy Ditzel, PA-C, M.P.A.S.

Nationally Certified as a Physician Assistant

Amy Ditzel joined Salem Gastro in 2017 after working 15 years in primary care. She enjoys the focus that gastroenterology has allowed her to have and hopes her relaxed rapport will allow you to feel comfortable and be honest about your symptoms. While Amy was raised in New Jersey and then spent 10 years in San Antonio, she and her husband feel they have found their home exploring Oregon with their three kids and dog.

Education

1997 Bachelor of Science in Biology Pennsylvania State University, (State College, PA)

2000 Master of Science in Physician Assistant Studies, Seton Hall University (Newark, NJ)

Certification

2000 National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants

Professional Experience

2017 – Present Physician Assistant, Salem Gastro (Salem, OR)

2011 – 2016 Physician Assistant, Kaiser Permanente (Salem, OR)

2010 - 2011 Physician Assistant, Century Regional Healthcare (Bulverde, TX)

2005 - 2010 Physician Assistant, for Lawrence Alder, MD (San Antonio, TX)

2001 - 2005 Physicians Assistant, Porter Medical Associates (Bulverde, TX)

Professional Organizations

Oregon Medical Association

Marion Polk Medical Society